Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

Manila
07 April 2017
MEMORANDUM
FOR : HONORABLE MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary
This Department

Respectfully submitted is the Memorandum dated 31 March 2017 of OIC Regionai
Director Allan S. Borromeo of DPWH-Region XI, favorably endorsing the Project
Modification of Davao City District Engineering Office, to be implemented by the said district
under the FY 2017 GAA in the prescribed form (2017, version 2.1), to wit:

FROM TO

MFO 2 : FLOOD MANAGEMENT SERVICES MFO 2 : FLOOD MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Construction/ Maintenance of Flood Mitigation | Construction/  Maintenance of  Flood

Structures and Drainage Systems Mitigation Structures and Drainage Systems

Construction of Flood Mitigation Structure-

Construction of Panacan River Flood Control | Construction of Panacan River Flood Control

(Slope Protection), Panacan, (Slope Protection), Panacan, Sta. 0+555 to

Sta. 1+800 - Sta. 2+000 Davao City 0+780, Right Bank, Sta. 0+760 to Sta.
0+900 Left Bank, Sta. 1+000 to Sta. 1+070
Davao City

Aliocation : Allocation :

Php 20.000 Million (Total) Php 20.000 Million (Total)

Physical Target : Physical Target :

435.00 I.m. (Construction of Flood Mitigation | 435.00 I.m. (Construction of Flood Mitigation

Structure) Structure)

Unit Cost Unit Cost

Php 45,977.01/Im (Construction of Flood Php 45,977.01/lm (Construction of Flood

Mitigation Structure) Mitigation Structure)

J FICATION:
ere is no change in physical target, only project limits.

Station limits were modified to Sta. 0+555 to Sta. 0+780, Right Bank, Sta. 0+760 to
Sta. 0+900, Left Bank, Sta. 1+000 to Sta. 1+070 to prioritize and to address immediately
the more critical sections with continuous scouring. Considerable volumes of soil have
eroded already which threatened not only the houses along the river bank but also the




residents thereat. In addition, limits were modified to address the flooding problem in the
new sections caused by overfiowing of river especially during heavy rain downpour.

Attached are the required documents, such as Evaluation Form (2017 version 2.1), BP 202,
Certificate of Availability of Funds (CAF), Approved Program of Work, Straight Line Diagram,
and Geotagged photographs.

In view of the above, the request for Modification of the Project is respectfully
recommended for consideration and approval.
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